1: 30: 26 PM

CALL TO ORDER

Co- Chair

HOUSE FI NANCE COW TTEE
January 31, 2013
1:30 p.m

Stoltze called the House Finance Conmittee neeting

to order at 1:30 p. m

VEMBERS PRESENT

Representati ve
Representati ve
Representative
Representati ve
Representati ve
Representative
Representati ve
Representati ve
Representative
Representati ve
Representati ve

VEMBERS ABSENT

Representati ve

ALSO PRESENT

Al an Aust erman, Co-Chair
Bill Stoltze, Co-Chair
Mar k Neurman, Vice-Chair
Ma Costello

Bryce Edgnon

Les Gara

Li ndsey Hol nes

Scott Kawasaki, Alternate

Cat hy Munoz
St eve Thonpson
Tamm e W1 son

David Guttenberg

Representati ve M ke Chenaul t; Shar on Kel |y, Staff,
Representati ve Chenaul t; D ane Bl uner, Comm ssi oner,
Department of Labor and W rkforce Developnent; Pal oma
Har bour, Acti ng Di vi si on Di rector, Di vi si on of
Adm ni strative Services, Departnent of Labor and Wrkforce
Devel opnent ; G eg Cashen, Assi st ant Comm ssi oner,
Department of Labor and W rkforce Developnent; M chael
Ceraghty, Attorney General, Departnent of Law.
SUMVARY
HB 30 STATE AGENCY PERFORMANCE AUDI TS

HB 30 was HEARD and HELD in commttee for further

consi derati on.

House Fi nance Committee 1

01/31/13 1:30 P.M



HB 65 APPROP: OPERATI NG BUDGET/ LOANS/ FUNDS

HB 65 was HEARD and HELD in commttee for further
consi derati on.

HB 66 APPROP: MENTAL HEALTH BUDGET

HB 66 was HEARD and HELD in commttee for further
consi derati on.

DEPARTMENT OVERVI EW6

DEPARTMENT OF LABOR and WORKFORCE DEVELOPMENT
DEPARTMENT OF LAW

#hb30
HOUSE BILL NO. 30

"An Act relating to performance reviews, audits, and
termnation of executive and legislative branch
agencies, the University of Al aska, and the Al aska
Court System and providing for an effective date.”

1: 31: 39 PM

REPRESENTATI VE M KE CHENAULT, introduced HB 30. He decl ared
that HB 30 was an investnent in Alaska's future. He stated
that the performance audits had been in statute since 1977,
but the statute did not allow the program to continue. He

stated that a bill was introduced in 2009 that would have
reinstated the program That bill passed the House, but did
not get taken up in the Senate. If that bill had passed

the first departnment on the Ilist of audits was the
Department of Corrections (DOC). He felt that performance
audits were necessary, in order to accurately review and

approve a budget. He felt that HB 30 would provide
effective changes to the budgeting process. He stressed
that the job of legislators was to ensure that funding was
accurate for the right service or project. He added that it
was not the legislature's job to mcro nanage the
departnments. He declared that HB 30 woul d cause a review of
current departnment admnistrations; and conpare those to
the best practices from other states and experts in order
to effectively and efficiently neet constitutional
mandates. He renmarked that revenue projections had changed
significantly; oil production had dropped; and the state
was at the nmercy of oil price changes. The State |oses an

House Fi nance Conmmittee 2 01/31/13 1:30 P. M



equivalent to $1 billion, when the price of oil drops by
$10 a barrel. He stressed that HB 30 would start the
process that would significantly enhance the ability to
handl e the responsibility of the finances of Al aska.

Co-Chair Stoltze pointed out that HB 30 would be referred
to a subcommttee, before it would be considered for
passage fromthe House Finance Commttee (HFIN).

1: 36: 48 PM

SHARON KELLY, STAFF, REPRESENTATIVE CHENAULT, explained HB
30. She referred to the Sponsor Statenent (copy on file).

In 1977 the Al aska State Legislature found there was a
need for an effective and regular system of
scrutinizing the prograns and activities of all State
agencies, boards and comissions. The |legislature
further found that the establishnent of a system for
periodic review by the public, the executive and
| egi sl ative branches of certain state agencies, boards
and comm ssions would help the governor and the
| egislature deternmine the need for the continued
exi stence of each. Under AS 44.66, this review has
continued since 1977 for boards and conm ssions. The
dates to review programs and agencies of the state
ended in 1983 and were never reenacted.

Low oil revenues contained budget growh from the
early FEighties to 2004. State revenues grew
dramatically when the price of oil rose in 2004, and
t he budget grew accordingly. The current |egislative
budget process nmainly |ooks at increments and w thout
a regular system of scrutiny, annual budgets continue
to grow. Oher states have incorporated perfornmance
reviews that have resulted in significant budgetary
savi ngs.

This legislation will renew the effective and regul ar
system of scrutiny of our departnents by authorizing
performance reviews. The |egislation has been crafted
to nodel sonme of the aspects of the Texas Sunset
Comm ssion reviews, but wutilizes mninmal staff and
out sourced independent contract work to conplete the
process under the auspices of the Legislative Audit
Di vi si on.

House Fi nance Conmmittee 3 01/31/13 1:30 P. M



The information provided by these reviews will include
authority, accountability, effectiveness, efficiency
and necessity of departnments and their prograns. The
report, along with draft legislation to fix issues,
will provide the House and Senate Finance Conmmttees
with in-depth information needed to fund state budgets
appropriately.

Alaskans will be the ultimte beneficiary of these
revi ews. This process wll ensure that our
governnmental agencies are working for Al askans in an
ef ficient manner.

1: 38: 23 PM

Ms. Kelly explained the difference HB 30, and the bill that
was introduced to the legislature two years prior: HB 166

She stated that two changes were proposed by the
| egislative auditor, and one was a technical date change.
The first change in Section 1 stated that the savings
cal cul ati ons t hat resul ted from inplenented audi t
recommendations would be conpleted by the Legislative
Finance Division (LFD). The second change was in Section 6,
page 6, line 30, which changed the word, "will" to "may" of
items that would appear in the final report. That change
woul d give LFD the flexibility to adopt the report elenents
for each departnent, as determned necessary and/or
appropriate. She restated that the |ast change was to nove
the dates two dates forward. The order of departnent
reviews was agreed upon in the subcommttee work of HFIN
two years prior.

Vi ce-Chair Neuman wondered Legislative Budget and Audit
(LB&A) had the authority to review the audits for budget
analysis. M. Kelly replied that HB 30 provided the
opportunity for LB&A to review the departnent increnents,
so the subconmi ttees can anal yze the infornmation.

Vice-Chair Neuman assunmed that LB&A already had the
authority to effectuate performance audits wthin the
departnments. Ms. Kelly replied that LB&A had the authority
to have an audit request presented to them In 1977, a
periodic review was set in statute. The statute did not
continue, because the statute did not carry forward. Unless
the performance audits were witten in statute, sone
departnents' audits may be overl ooked.

House Fi nance Conmmittee 4 01/31/13 1:30 P. M



Vice-Chair Neunan felt that performance audits were
necessary, but he expressed concern regarding the authority
power of LB&A.

Co-Chair Stoltze declared that he would not have signed on
as a cosigner of the bill, if it were a constitutional
anendnent to amend the legislature's appropriation powers

He felt that HB 30 woul d enabl e anot her agency to carry out
the audits.

1: 43: 23 PM

Representative Chenault agreed, and reiterated Co-Chair
Stoltze's comments.

Representative Edgnon |ooked at page 4 of HB 30, and
wondered if there was any consideration towards advancing
the auditing schedule. M. Kelly responded that it was
possi ble to advance the auditing schedule. She shared that
the departnments wth the |argest budgets were the
Departnment of Health and Social Services (DHSS), the
Uni versity of Alaska (UA), the Departnent of Education and
Early Devel opnent ( DEED) , and t he Depart ment of
Transportation and Public Facilities (DOT). She stated that
the first on the list was Departnent of Natural Resources
(DNR), because it had a medium sized budget. The reason for
this decision was to ensure sone experience, before
auditing the |arger departnents.

Representative Minoz noted that the fiscal note indicated
three full time staff by FY 15; and $1 mllion in
contractual fees. She wondered why there was an additiona
$1 million in contractual fees. Ms. Kelly replied that LB&A
prepared the fiscal note, with the intent to have sone
performance auditors on staff. She furthered that the bil
gave the ability to use experts in the field to get the
experience of the best practices.

1: 48: 58 PM

Co-Chair Austernman |ooked at page 6 of the bill, and
gueried the changes from the previous year's simlar bill.
Ms. Kelly replied that page 6, line 36 stated that "in the
report, the review team may"; in the prior bill that phrase
said that "in the report, the review team wll." She
expl ai ned that the change was nmade at the request of LB&A,

House Fi nance Conmmittee 5 01/31/13 1:30 P. M



so the final report could only highlight the large and
i mportant |egislative itens.

Co- Chai r Aust er man mrrored Representati ve Edgnon' s
concerns related to the auditing schedul e.

Representative Costell o wondered what the funds for out of
state travel would specifically be used toward. M. Kelly
replied that the legislative auditor added the out of state
travel funding to the fiscal note in case there was a need
to exam ne another state's system

Representative Gara expressed support of HB 30. He surm sed
that the bill would not affect the governor's budget. M.
Kel Iy agreed.

Representative Gara | ooked at page 5, lines 7 through 14 of
the bill. He wondered what progranms would be exam ned, if
there was not a possible 10 percent cut under the bill's
standards. Ms. Kelly replied that it was a guideline, in
order to provide a possible Ilist that wuld cut the

departnment by 10 percent, and then the legislature would
determ ne where the cuts could be nade.

1: 53: 48 PM

Representative Gara wondered what would happen if the
agency could not find 10 percent worth of cuts. M. Kelly
pointed out that al | information submitted to the
| egislature would state that the financial plans would be
prioritized. She remarked that the nmnager prioritizes the
program but could argue that the itens that were |ow on
the list were still constitutionally mandated.

Representative Gara wondered if a provision could be added
that would require the departnment to explain why it could
not find 10 percent of the prograns unnecessary.
Representative Chenault replied that the «criteria was
nmerely a guideline, so the departnment would be urged to
prioritize there prograns.

1: 58: 00 PM

Representative Gara reiterated his desire for a provision
that allows the departnent the ability to explain their
reasoning for not making specific cuts to prograns. Ms.
Kelly responded that the intent of the bill was to ask

House Fi nance Conmmittee 6 01/31/13 1:30 P. M



departments to objectively examne their budgets, and
identify 10 percent. She understood that there were |arger
items that could not be cut, but there was nothing that
mandated a requirenment of the legislature to decrease those
progr amns.

Co-Chair Stoltze stressed that there should always be a
benchmark for the departnments' budgets.

Representative Kawasaki wondered where and how the
performance netrics would evolve. M. Kelly replied that
the nmetrics would evolve in the process of the legislative
auditor looking at the way that other states' netrics
evolve. She pointed out that there were various netrics
that states utilize, and the legislative auditor would
determine if those netrics applied to Al aska.

Represent ati ve Kawasaki wondered what would happen if the
governor's netric was in conflict with the |egislature.
Representative Chenault responded that it was the privy of
the legislature to construct a bill, and furthered that he
would like to work with DOA to conme to an agreenent based
on continuity.

2: 03: 38 PM

Co-Chair Stoltze remarked that the governor could not "veto
money into the budget." He pointed out t hat t he
| egislature's primary role was appropriation, and it should
be a coll aborative effort.

Vi ce-Chair Neunan | ooked at page 4, line 5 of the bill, and
suggested the words "have to" instead of the words "may"
and "shall." He |ooked at the fiscal note, and wondered if

the department would be restricted to the personnel that
were already in place, while the performance audit was
conducted. Ms. Kelly responded that OB agreed that there
may be added work, but they agreed to nove forward with a
zero fiscal note. She remarked that the fiscal note may
evol ve

Co-Chair Stoltze suggested |anguage about direction rel ated
to managi ng the performance audits.

Representative Chenault thanked the commttee, and | ooked

forward to developing a proper way to conduct the
performance audits.

House Fi nance Conmmittee 7 01/31/13 1:30 P. M



Co- Chair Stedman appointed Representative Costello to be
the subcommttee Chair for the Performance Audits
subconmi tt ee; with nenbers: Representative  Austernman,
Representative Wl son, and Representative Gara.

HB 30 was HEARD and HELD in comrittee for further
consi derati on.

2:08:35 PM
AT EASE

2:09:21 PM
RECONVENED

Co-Chair Stoltze handed the gavel to Co-Chair Austernman.

#hb65
#hb66
HOUSE BILL NO. 65

"An Act making appropriations for the operating and | oan
program expenses of state governnent and for certain
prograns, capitalizing funds, anending appropriations, and
maki ng reappropriations; and providing for an effective
date."

HOUSE BILL NO. 66

"An Act making appropriations for the operating and capital
expenses of the state's integrated conprehensive nental
heal th program and providing for an effective date."

2: 09: 57 PM

N"DEPARTMENT OVERVI EW DEPARTMENT OF LABOR and WORKFORCE
DEVEL OPVENT

2:10: 31 PM

DI ANE BLUVER, COW SSI ONER, DEPARTMENT OF LABOR AND
WORKFORCE DEVELOPMENT, introduced herself.

Conmi ssi oner Bluner discussed the PowerPoint presentation

"Alaska Departnment of Labor and W rkforce Devel opnent;
House Finance; Departnent Overview, Conmm ssioner D anne
Bl uner; January 31, 2013" (copy on file).

House Fi nance Conmmittee 8 01/31/13 1:30 P. M



Comm ssi oner Blunmer |ooked at slide 2, "Departnent of Labor
and Wor kforce Devel opnent . "

M ssion: Provide safe and | egal working conditions and
advance opportunities for enpl oynent.

Core Servi ces:

- Prot ect Alaska’s workers through statutory and
regul atory assi stance and enforcenent.

-Incone replacenent for injured, unenpl oyed, and
per manent |y di sabl ed workers.

-Wbrkforce developnent to support Alaska hire and
econom ¢ devel opnent .

Comm ssi oner Bl uner discussed slide 3, "Departnent of Labor
and Workforce Devel opment, Organization Chart." She stated
that the conm ssioner oversaw the deputy comm ssioner and
t he assistant conmm ssioner. The deputy conm ssioner oversaw
the Adm nistrative Services D vision; the Al aska Vocationa

Technical Center; the Business Partnerships Division; the
Enpl oynment and Training Services; Unenploynment |nsurance;

Adult Basic Education; and the Wrkers' Conpensati on
Division. She explained that the assistant conmm ssioner
oversaw the Al aska Wrkforce Investnent Board; the Labor
St andar ds and Saf ety Di vi si on; t he Vocat i onal

Rehabilitation Division; the Al aska Labor Rel ations Agency;

and the Disability Determ nation, which was also known as
t he Vocational Rehabilitation D vision.

2:15:46 PM

Comm ssioner Blunmer |ooked at slide 4, "Services by
Location." She stated that there were Job Centers in
Barrow, Kotzebue, Nonme, Bethel, D llingham Kodiak, Homer,
Kenai, Anchorage, Wsilla, Eagle R ver, Seward, Valdez,

d ennall en, Tok, Fairbanks, Juneau, Sitka, and Ketchikan.
She stated that Vocational Rehabilitation Centers were
| ocated in Fairbanks, Wasilla, Eagle River, Anchorage,
Kenai, Kodiak, Juneau, Sitka, and Ketchikan. She shared
that the Al aska Vocational and Technical Education Center
(AVTEC) was | ocated in Seward.

Cormmi ssi oner Blumer discussed slide 5, "State and Private
Part nershi ps. "

State Partners

House Fi nance Conmmittee 9 01/31/13 1:30 P. M



Vet eran Servi ces
-Departnment of Mlitary and Veterans Affairs

Econom ¢ and Denographi ¢ Data Production
-Departnent of Health and Social Services
-Departnment of Commerce, Conmmunity and Econonic
Devel opnent

- Department of Education and Early Devel opnent

Prisoner Reentry
- Departnment of Corrections

Trai ni ng and Educati on Program Qut cones

- Department of Education and Early Devel opnent
-University of Al aska

- Conmi ssi on on Postsecondary Education

2:19: 43 PM

Comm ssi oner Bluner highlighted slide 6, "State and Private
Part nerships."

Private Partners:

Trai ni ng and Educati on
-Construction Education Foundati on
- Al aska Works Partnership

-School Districts

- Associ ati on of General Contractors
-Home Buil di ng Associ ations

-Regi onal Training Centers

- Enpl oyers

Private Sect or Menber shi p on Boar ds and
Comm ssi ons

- Al aska Labor Rel ati ons Agency Board

- Al aska Safety Advisory Counci

- Al aska Wbrkers’ Conpensation Board

- Al aska Wrkforce I nvestnent Board

-Fi shernmen’s Fund Advi sory and Appeal s Counci
-Qccupational Safety and Health Revi ew Board
-State Vocational Rehabilitation Cormittee

- St at ewi de | ndependent Living Counci

-Wor kers’ Conpensati on Appeal s Comm ssion
-Wbrkers’ Conpensation Medical Services Review
Comm ttee

House Fi nance Conmmittee 10 01/31/13 1:30 P. M



Comm ssi oner Blunmer |ooked at slide 7, "Departnent of Labor
and Workforce Devel opnent Challenges.” She stated that
mai ntai ning services to Alaskans while mnaging flat or
declining federal revenue and increasing operating expenses
were challenges for DLWD because of flat or declining
federal revenue; and increasing operating expenses.

PALOMA HARBOUR, ACTING DIVISION DI RECTOR, DVISION OF
ADM NI STRATI VE SERVI CES, DEPARTMENT OF LABOR AND WORKFORCE
DEVELOPMENT, discussed slide 8, "Protect W rkers." She
stated that the Labor and Standards Safety Vision (Gey
Mtchel, Drector) oversaw wage and hour admnistration;
mechani cal i nspection; and occupational safety and health.
She also stated that the departnment had the Al aska Labor

Rel ati ons Agency, wth Mirk Torgerson serving as the
adm ni strator.

Ms. Harbour | ooked at slide 9, "Protect Wrkers."

Per f or mance:

The five-year nobving average rate of workplace
fatalities per 100,000 enployees declined from
1.61 (FY 07-FY 11) to 1.48 (FY 08-FY 12).

Ms. Har bour discussed slide 10, "Incone Repl acenent.”

Wor ker s’ Conpensation  Division; M chael Monagl e,
Director

Wor kers’ Conpensati on

Wor kers’ Conpensati on Appeal s Conm ssi on

Wor kers’ Conpensation Benefits Guaranty Fund
Second I njury Fund

Fi shermen’ s Fund

Enpl oynment Security Division; Paul Dick, Director
Unenpl oynment | nsurance

Vocat i onal Rehabilitation D vision; Cheryl Wal sh,
Di rector

Disability Determ nation

2:24: 35 PM

House Fi nance Committee 11 01/31/13 1:30 P. M



Ms. Har bour highlighted slide 11, "Incone Repl acenent.™
Per f or mance:
-In FY2012, the nunber of enployers brought into

conpliance with the Wrkers’ Conpensation Act was 387.
This was an increase fromthe prior year total of 319.

-In calendar year 2011, Al aska processed 92.5 percent
of initial wunenploynent insurance paynents within 21
days.

Ms. Har bour highlighted slide 12, "Wrkforce Devel opnent.”

Vocat i onal Rehabilitation Division; Cheryl Wal sh,
Director

-Client Services
- I ndependent Li ving
- Speci al Projects

Enpl oynment Security Division; Paul Dick, Director

- Enmpl oyment and Trai ni ng Services
-Adult Basic Education

Busi ness Par t ner shi ps Di vi si on; Cori ne Cel dhof ,
Di rector

Al aska Workforce |nvestnent Boar d; Jef f Sel vey,
Executive Director

Al aska Vocational Technical Center; Fred Esposito,
Director

Ms. Harbour | ooked at slide 13, "Wbrkforce Devel opnent."
Per f or mance
-Iln FY 12, 637 of the individuals exiting the
vocational rehabilitation program were enployed upon
exit. This represents a record level and exceeds the

prior year performance of 569 individuals by 12
per cent .

House Fi nance Committee 12 01/31/13 1:30 P. M



-In FY 12, 85 percent of Al aska Vocational Techni cal
Center (AVIEC) long-term (longer than six weeks)
program students graduated. This exceeded the target
graduation rate of 80 percent and the accrediting
benchmar k of 60 percent.

Ms. Harbour highlighted slide 14, "Total Funding Conparison
by Fund G oup."

Bet ween FY 05 and FY 14:

-UGF increased by $21.6 mllion (156.5 percent)

-DGF increased by $11.8 million (54.2 percent)

-G her funds increased by $4.3 million (19 percent)
-Federal Funds renmined relatively flat, increasing by
$0.1 mllion (0.1 percent)

Ms. Harbour highlighted slide 15, "Share of Total Agency
Qperations. ™

-The departnent's general fund budget grew by $33.4
mllion between FYO5 and the FY14 CGovernor’s Request -
an average annual growth rate of 7.6 percent.

-Gowmh since FYO9 has been $5.5 million (1.7 percent
growth rate).

-The department continues to represent a snall portion
of the overall statew de budget.

Ms. Harbour | ooked at slide 16, "Line ItemDi stribution."”

The majority of funding in FY 14 is in the follow ng
[ine itens:

- Personal Services: 46 percent
-Grants: 31 percent

About 55 percent ($34 nmillion) of the grants funding
is in the Business Partnerships appropriation (wth
the majority housed in two all ocations):

-$25.6 mllion in Business Services

-$3.2 mllion in the Construction Acadeny

2:29:22 PM

Ms. Harbour spoke to slide 17, "Budgeted Positions."

House Fi nance Conmmittee 13 01/31/13 1:30 P. M



-Between FY 05 and FY 14 the total nunber of budgeted
positions decreased by 32.

-Reduction in permanent full-time and part-tine
positions since FY 05 is due to flat or declining base
operating federal funds and the expiration of one-tine
federal grant funds.

Ms. Harbour highlighted slide 18, "FY 2014 Budget Request:
194, 404.9; (%$35,363.0 UGF, $33,696.4 DG, $26,566.7 O her;
$98,778.8 Federal)." She stated that the pie chart
di spl ayed t he budget by priority pr ogram | nconme
Repl acenent, 27 percent at $53,248.1 nmillion; the Protect
Wrkers, 7 percent at $13,681.3 nillion; and Wrkforce
Devel opnent, 66 percent at $127,475.5 mllion. She stated
that there were 869 full-tine positions, 77 part-tine
positions, and 14 tenporary positions.

MVs. Har bour di scussed slide 19, "Governor's  Budget
Overvi ew. "

FY2013 Operating Suppl enent al :
Department -w de | ease cost increases

-$942.9 UG- for increasing ongoing |ease expenses
wi th a departnent-w de inpact

FY2014 Operating Budget

Departnent -w de | ease cost i ncreases
-$984.5 UG- for increasing ongoing |ease expenses
with a department-w de inpact

Depart ment -w de core service cost increases

-$65.0 UGF for increasing ongoing core services
provi ded by the Departnment of Administration with
a departnent-w de i npact

Di vi si on of Vocational Rehabilitation
-$100.0 UG- to strengthen the Independent Living
network in Al aska

Al aska Vocational Technical Center (AVTEC)

-$200.0 UG- continuation of one-tine FY2013
appropriation for increasing operating expenses
at AVTEC

House Fi nance Committee 14 01/31/13 1:30 P. M



MVs. Har bour | ooked at slide 20, "Governor's Budget
Overvi ew. "

FY2014 Capital Budget

Heavy Equi prment/Diesel/Pipe WlIlding Relocation
Phase 1 of 3

-$6,000.0 this phase, $15,000.0 all three phases,
replaces a training facility with safety issues

Def erred Mai nt enance

-$968.4 UG- for reducing the backlog of
mai nt enance needs on the Alaska Vocational
Techni cal Center’s (AVTEC) aging infrastructure

Mobi | e M ne Machi ne Sinul at or

-$1,800.0 UG- grant to the University of Al aska's
M ning and Petrol eum Trai ning Services programto
train across Al aska

Maritime Sinulator |ce Navigation Upgrade Phase 1
of 3

-$375.0 UG this phase, $1,050.0 all three
phases, hardware upgrades are required to support
this software

Ms. Harbour discussed slide 21, "Ten Year Plan."
The departnent's general fund budget grew by $33.4
mllion between FYO5 and the FY14 CGovernor’s Request -

an average annual growh rate of 7.6 percent.

G owh since FYO9 has been $5.5 million (1.7 percent
growth rate).

The departnent's ten year plan equates to an average
annual growth rate of 0.6 percent.

2:34:56 PM

Ms. Harbour spoke to slide 22, "Ten Year Plan." She stated
that the graph displayed a representation of all funds,
instead of only GF.

House Fi nance Conmmittee 15 01/31/13 1:30 P. M



Co-Chair Austerman | ooked at slide 11, and noted that there
were approximately 300 enployers who were not in
conpliance. He wondered if the state was required to annual
fund the enployer conpliance cases. M. Harbour replied
that there was a fraud division that i nvestigated
conplaints related to policy cancellations or workers that
stated that they are not covered. She stated that there was
approximately 400 per year, and announced that the year
prior had a slightly |ower nunber of cases. She stressed
the inmportance of funding continual fraud investigation.

Vi ce-Chair Neunman |ooked at the Legislative Analysis book
related to federal w thholdings and vocational education,
and wondered why those not included in the |egislative
review book. He asked whether all 10 prograns in statute
were receiving equal funding.

GREG CASHEN, ASSI STANT COW SSI ONER, DEPARTMENT OF LABOR
AND WORKFORCE DEVELOPMENT, answered the prograns had
varying percentages, and agreed to provide nore detailed
i nformation.

Vi ce-Chair Neuman would appreciate it. He pointed to AVTEC
and the cost of delivery thought the program had increased
from $2.50 mllion to $3.00 mllion. M. Harbour stated
that she would foll ow up on the question

2:39: 19 PM

Vice-Chair Neuman referred to discussions about the UA
provi ded funding; he surmsed that some of the costs were
averaging $30,000 to $35,000. He requested information
regarding the possibility of UA providing that funding. M.
Har bour woul d follow up with the detail.

Representative Costell o asked about opportunities to reduce
duplicated efforts. She hoped the departnent's auditor
could | ook at DEED. She discussed vocational education and
wanted the departnments to work nore closely together on
some issues. She believed the departnents were both
expending efforts in simlar areas related to benefits for
young Al askans. Conm ssioner Bluner answered that there was
a technical education plan that she would provide to the
commttee. The internal auditor had been hired primarily to
| ook at three divisions within the departnment to identify
any overlaps internally.

House Fi nance Conmmittee 16 01/31/13 1:30 P. M



Representati ve Kawasaki agreed that there seened to be a
lot of duplication in services. He asked about the
departnment's budget that was relying heavily on federal
funds. He pointed to sequestration and wondered whether it
was part of the departnment's plan. Comm ssioner Bl uner
replied that sequestration was not included in the graph.

Representative Gara | ooked at slide 19. He wondered if the
increase in |ease expenses referred to new space or
existing space. Commssioner Bluner replied that the
i ncrease was for existing |eases.

Representative Gara surmsed that DEED did not own any of
the buildings, because the buildings were all privately
owned. Comm ssi oner Bl uner agreed.

Representative Gara remarked that there were discussions
about the possibility of departnents partnering together to
occupy state-owned building. He wondered if there could be
further discussion between the departnents, to determ ne
the possibility of long-term cost savings that may be
achieved by ownning a building, rather than |leasing a
bui | di ng. Commi ssi oner Bluner agreed to have discussions
with other departnents, specifically wth Conm ssioner
Hul t ber g of DOA.

2:46: 36 PM
AT EASE

2:48: 34 PM
RECONVENED

ADEPARTMENT OVERVI ENW  DEPARTMENT OF LAW

2:49:55 PM

M CHAEL CERAGHTY, ATTORNEY GENERAL, DEPARTMENT OF LAW
presented the PowerPoint, "Departnent of Law, FY 14 Budget
Overview." He began with slide 2, "Core Services."

Protecting the Safety and Financial WlIlIl Being of
Al askans

Fostering Conditions for Responsible Developnment of
Qur Natural Resources

Protecting the Fiscal Integrity of the State

House Fi nance Committee 17 01/31/13 1:30 P. M



Pronoti ng Good Gover nance

Attorney Ceneral CGeraghty highlighted slide 3, "Core
Services." He stated that the core services for the
Departnent of Law (DOL) were separated into four budget
sections: 61 percent toward protecting Al askans; 21 percent
toward state and fiscal protection; 9 percent toward
governance; and 9 percent toward econonm c opportunity and
resource devel opnent.

Attorney Ceneral GCeraghty shared that the United Cook Inlet
Drifters Association and Fisherman's Fund sued the North
Pacific Council, because the North Pacific Council had
approved an anendnent that seeded control of federal waters
to the state for exclusive state-mnagenent of the sal non
fisheries. He remarked that those |ocations were federal
waters, but the anmendnent would allow for the state to
continue exclusive regulation of salnon fishing in that
area. He stated that the State of Al aska were going to join
in the effort to defend the State of Alaska's regulatory
rights.

2:59:11 PM

Attorney Ceneral Geraghty discussed slide 4, "Departnent of
Law organizational Chart.” The divisions included the
Crimnal Division these thirteen offices in the state; the
Adm ni strative Services Division: Mnagenent and Financi al
Forecast; and the G vil D vision.

Attorney General Geraghty | ooked at slide 5, " Key
Statistics.”

Cvil Dwvision: 167 attorneys, 141 support staff, 38
total.

Crimnal Division: 131 attorneys, 118 support staff,
249 total .

Adm ni strative Services Division: 1 attorney, 21
support staff, 22 total.

Total : 299 attorneys, 280 support staff, 579 conplete
DOL staff.

House Fi nance Conmmittee 18 01/31/13 1:30 P. M



Attorney General GCeraghty displayed slide 6, "Prosecutors
in Statewide Ofices.” He stated that there were 2
prosecutors in Barrow, 2 in Kotzebue; 2 in Nonme; 14 in
Fai rbanks; 11 in Palnmer; 7 in Bethel; 35 in Anchorage; 9 in
Kenai; 2 in Dillingham 2 in Kodiak; 4 in Juneau; 1 in
Sitka; and 3 in Ketchikan.

Attorney General Geraghty |ooked at slide 7, "Assistant
AGs Statewde Ofices.”" He explained that there were
assistant attorney general (AG offices in Nome, Fairbanks,
Pal mer, Bethel, Anchorage, Kenai, and Juneau.

Attorney General GCeraghty highlighted slide 8, "Departnent
of Law s Share of Total Agency Operations."” He stated that
Departnment of Law s general fund budget grew by $32.9
mllion between FY 05 and the FY 14 governor's request,
which was an average annual growh rate of 8 percent. He
furthered that Department of Law s total FY 14 general fund
request equal ed $200 per resident worker.

3:03: 07 PM

Attorney Ceneral Geraghty displayed slide 8, "Departnent of
Law, Percent of the Total Departnent's Budget Fund G oup."
He stated that the graph displayed DOL's fund sources. He
remarked that DOL received federal grants. There were sone
communities in the state that elected to fund prosecutor
positions.

Attorney General Geraghty spoke to slide 9, "Departnent of
Law, Continued Budget G owh Conpared to 10-year Plan." He
stated that the graph showed DOL's plan, but he could not
speak to the details of the graph, because it was prepared
by LFD.

Attorney GCeneral GCeraghty discussed slide 13, "Return on
Budget, FY 12." He reiterated that one of the core m ssions
of DOL was to protect the fiscal integrity of the state. He
shared that conpanies or individuals owed the state noney,
DOL would pursue those clains. He stressed that on many
occasions, the return to the state was based on that equal
recovery of noney. He stated that the graph displayed the
financial return, broken down by the divisions within the
departnment. He remarked that the State of Al aska won a case
against the Suprene Court in FY 12, and as a conseguence
the Court release funds that had been deposited into an
account to fight the case. He stated that DOL had convi nced

House Fi nance Conmmittee 19 01/31/13 1:30 P. M



the judges that their calculation of pre-judgnment interest
was incorrect. He remarked that the graph displayed the
total and cost of returns from the last two years. He
stressed that the noney was not wasted, and was often used
toward recovering funds that were owed to the state. He
added that in FY 13, DOL had already recovered $255 nillion
fromthe British Petroleum (BP) case.

Attorney General Geraghty |ooked at slide 14, "FY 14
Operating Budget Request (mllions)." He shared that there
was a difference between the way the LFD and DOL anal yzed
t he budget requests. He concluded his presentation.

3:08: 43 PM

Co-Chair Austerman referred to slide 8, and he remarked
that the graph was really about conparing DOL's GF spending
in 2005 versus GF spending in 2014. He observed that it had
al nost doubled. He pointed out that the |egislature was
currently focused on that trend of al nost doubling spending
within ten years. He wondered what DCOL's budget projections
woul d be for the next ten years. Attorney General Geraghty
stated that barring sonething unforeseen circunstance, he
did not see growh in ternms of people, because the
popul ation was currently fairly stable. He felt that DOL
was well-staffed, and DOL only projected a nodest ten-year
grow h plan. He pointed out that nost crines were commtted
by individuals between the ages of 18 to 35. He remnarked
that there was not an anticipation of population growth for
i ndi vi dual s between the ages of 18 to 35, so the crine rate
was not growing. He felt that DOL's budget projection was
accurat e; and possibly even nore accurate that the
proj ection provided by LFD for DOL.

Co- Chair Austerman wondered if there were additional growth
proj ections, outside of federalism that would inpact DOL's
budget. Attorney GCeneral GCeraghty replied that it was
difficult to predict litigation, but furthered that nost
federalism cases were |less than 10 percent of DOL's budget.
He stressed that alnost all of the federalism cases were
conducted within DOL, except that an outside law firm was
assisted to handl e the Endangered Species Act case.

3:13:16 PM

Representative Minoz queried the status of RS 2477 clains,
and the state's involvenent in defending the historic

House Fi nance Conmmittee 20 01/31/13 1:30 P. M



right-of-ways. Attorney General GCeraghty replied that DOL
was currently preparing to file a series of clains under RS
2477 to perfect a quiet title related to the state's right-
of -ways, focusing primarily on Chicken, Al aska. He stated
that there had been long-term activities in Chicken, and
the trails were well-used and well-marked. He explained
that DOL was planning to file on the RS 2477 clains to
quiet-title against the federal governnent. He stated that
there were some private |andowners that may be involved,
but may file a disclainer of interest. He stated that there
were approximately 700 RS 2477 trails in the state. The
case was difficult to prove, because there was a
requi r enent to prove historic proof with testinony
| everage. He shared that DNR had a section working to
collect old pioneers and mners that could testify to the
trails' historic uses. He relayed that DO. defended clains
for people wth existing well-known trails who clainmed to
have superior interest. He explained that RS 2477 was
created under the mning law in 1864, but was abolished by
the United States Congress in 1974. He shared that if state
government could prove that there was an existing trail or
road that were developed by pioneers, the state could
perfect a right-of-way against the federal governnment and
ot hers who nmay claim against the right-of-way. He announced
that Uah had asserted approxi mately 10,000 RS 2477 cl ai ns.

Vi ce-Chair Neunman wondered if there was a way for the state
to recoup the <costs when the state was sued on a
devel opnment project. Attorney GCeneral Geraghty responded
that DOL would recoup attorney fees, but the costs related
to the postponing of projects could not be recovered.

3:17:48 PM

Vi ce-Chair Neuman requested a list of lawsuits pertaining
to protecting state's rights, specifically related to gun
and anmunition rights. Attorney General Ceraghty agreed to
provide that information. He was not aware of any current
firearns cases, but there were sonme natural resource cases.
He furthered that Alaska was one of +the states that
challenged the Affordable Care Act, and one of the key
features was the penalty that was inposed on individuals
who refused to buy insurance. He stated that the federal
governnent's defense was based on the use of the Commerce
Cl ause, because nedical care was an intrastate effort. The
US Suprenme Court rejected that argunent.

House Fi nance Committee 21 01/31/13 1:30 P. M



Vice-Chair Neunan stated that the authority of navigable
waters was also a current issue. Attorney General Geraghty
stated that that issue would be included in the list that
he had previously agreed to provide.

Representative WIson wondered if there was a deadline for
when the navigability in Chicken would be restored for the
mners. Attorney General Geraghty shared that there was a
lawsuit regarding the 30-mle stretch in the Msquito Fork
that DOL contended was navigable. He stated that the
federal governnent argued that the area was not navigable,
so that issue was still open. He agreed to provide further
i nformation regarding the specifics of the case.

HB 65 was HEARD and HELD in comrittee for further
consi derati on.

HB 66 was HEARD and HELD in comrittee for further
consi derati on.

#
ADJ QURNVENT
3:23:18 PM

The neeting was adjourned at 3:23 p.m

House Fi nance Committee 22 01/31/13 1:30 P. M



